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dear Mr Deeb
I want to thank you for being the researcher on the McKownville
storm sewer situation and to tell you that I feel personally vindicated. For
a long time I have known the situation...anectdotally tho those in
authority turned a blind eye. I have a letter ready for Mr Runion which I
will send shortly. Thanks again.
judi Kavaney
1 Warren st
————— Original Message =-----
From: <dreeb@albany.edu>
To: <dreeblalbany.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:28 AM
Subject: Revised--Stimulus Funds for Storm Sewers in McKownville

»» Hi neighbors:

>

> Qops-—--this message is being resent due to an mistake in the previous

> message--see the CAPITALIZED phrase in the third paragragh below--sorry.

U\f

>> This is one more bit of information concerning McKownvill's storm water
>> problem.

>>

>> There is at the University a United States Geological Survey well

»> site--jabout 50 feet 8 UTL of The well registers
. b e

the ground water site.

>>» Concerning the ground at the

>> fo ving web site

2» 2002-08-19 {August !

>> reading of 12.41 feet f

»>> recent year--the ground water is
sement was at that si

»» basement floor in 2002 ari ' AQTU'

hen you get a
the more
ce. (If your
.  below your
“~M“~T FLOOR at the

and "C)T'lp?* re it

ne earlier and 8.36 feet

>> ba

>> latter date, assuming your bgaemelt is about & feet deep)

>> Or---if you had dug down £.36 feet in 2007 you would have hit standing
>> water while in 2002 you would have had to dig do 12.41 feet.
>

»» The point is that for this nearby site--Alumni House at SUNY--the water

» table seems to have risen by about 4 feet in L vears.
>> Therefore, McKownville needs storm sewer help not just because 1ts old
>> system has become decrepit but because the water table has changed.

>> T used the following to access the US ited States Geologlcal Survey
al.

L =
>> dat
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>>
>> http://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/ny/nwis/gwlevels?site no=424115073495301&agency cd=USGS&format=

>> This is all to encourage you to wr to Mr. Runion our Town Supervisor
>> ask him to do all that he can to get Stimulus Funds to rebuild our storm
>> sewer system. He has applied for $5 million+. He said at our recent

>> Assoclation meeting that he would like to get e numpber of

>> letters/emails and he wi Stimulus Funds for

>> McKownville storm sewers.

>> A model letter ¢ g Funds storm wabher
»> system is attached. PL @ s

3 d vour letter
>> desperately and if we do not get it
S

o oy e ol
e Wa Ieed

; from the
to get it from a Town wide bond issue and Town taxes and that--given the
>> political split in the Town Beard--is not going to be easy to accomplish.

>» Please help--now.

>> Don Reeb
S>> HHEHEAHEES

s
W

Dear Mr. Runion,

Vv
4

>> I am sure you are aware that McKownville has had an enormous amount of
>> problems with water and flooding in the last couple of decadesg. It has
>> gotten increasingly worse and last year we had a community nmember have
>> her

>> basement cave in due to water. The rebuilding of the storm sewer

»>> gystem is a perfect preoject for the Stimulus Funds. The rm sewer

»» gystem is old, it is inadequate, it ; o g the problem.
>»>> This is what is so nice about the st lLows com

>> and states to do things that should h 1@ ye 5. While we
>> are going into debt and billing our c shoul east go in to
>> debt feor things that will benefit the s tion. Having a safe,

>> efficient, and effecti system in McKownville is one of those

»>> things. It is a perfect match for the funds.

»» Sincerely

>> HiHbHEGHEES

>> 1

iv. Runion's em: address 1s runionk@townofguilderland.org

»>>» Thank you.
S>> HEHHHEHAHAHESY
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